# West Vincent Township Parks and Recreation Commission Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, December 4, 2024 Meeting called to order at 7:05 pm

In attendance- Ken Alan, Davey Waters, William Dietrich, Scott Casey, Beth Miller

- 1) Review of last month's discussion (there was not a quorum) and the topics that were covered- general conversation about Community Day Planning (Ice Cream cart, Dog Agility, Volunteers to help with Parking and general discussion) Jen, Ken and Davey were part of this discussion
  - Motion to approve October 2024 meeting minutes in Jan 2025 so that everyone can review them
- 2) On Park and Req there are two individuals who's term is expiring at the end of this year-this includes William Dietrich and Beth Miller. Beth has indicated she will not renew and Bill will let the committee know by the end of the month. Thank you for your service!

# **Correspondence:**

## **Old Business:**

Budget 2025- Sent request to township but have not gotten response. Likely will hear back during reorg meeting.

#### **Events**

- Calendar 2025
- Movie Night- suggestion to have movie night on Friday May 23 (younger movie) and August 29 (teen movie) suggestion based on kids still in school and more may be around to attend movie. Announcements can be sent to WVT elementary about the movie before school lets out for the summer.
- Bark Ranger- no updates
- Community Day May 3(tentative)- Ken led general discussion about planning. Jen agreed to help with parking. More to come in January.
- Yoga in the park- Jim has contact who can help lead and waiting to hear back about budget
- Ice Skating- general discussion and waiting to hear back about budget

#### Trails

- Fellowship Trail update- no update

### Park Inventory - Status

- Andrew Evans Park
- Cooks Glen Park Site walk report Ken and Scott and Sean Clark. No defined trail. Small loop and well maintained field. Could be opportunity for future township gatherings. Trail needs definition.
- Wilson's Corner Park- EAC (litter lifters) asked if they can help by putting in trash and recycling containers. General discussion about trash and recycling at township parks MOTION (Bill) for Park and Rec to create a trash and recycling program for all operating parks in the township, to design, construct and Maintenance for trash and recycling. ALL VOTED IN FAVOR
- Schoolhouse Park

# - Opalanie Park-

Ken led discussion about his observations of the park

- 1) entrance from St Matthews to the park is not level and bad to traverse for many vehicles. Suggestion for the township to address this area.
- 2) Need for boundary markers for the park since the park is adjacent to private property- specifically the boundary to the right of the entrance to the park. Similar boundary signs are at Bryn Coed.
- 3) General discussion about possible art installation on public works building Beth asked about the pumpkin pile at the entrance to the park and when that would be picked up and what the arrangement was with the group getting the sustainably gathered pumpkins.
- Fellowship Garden Park General discussion about Bathroom facilities at various township parks.

#### **New Business:**

Motion to adjourn 8:28PM- Bill